



Ras J. Baraka
Mayor



Fritz G. Fragé
Public Safety Director

TO: City Clerk's Office (Open Public Records Act Section)

FROM: Katiria Seguinot, Detective
Legal & Internal Affairs Unit

DATE: March 7th, 2023

RE: OPRA request **MED-23-0009(Extension)**

In response to your Open Public Records Act, a request for an extension is requested to at least April 18th, 2023 to obtain requested information if available and or if your request is granted.

This request is expected to be completed on or before the date of Tuesday April 18th, 2023. For any reason your request require more time or information, you will be notified. Thank you for your understanding and patience.

Respectfully yours,

Katiria Seguinot

Detective Katiria Seguinot
Newark Police Division

(EXTENSION)